Louisville Metro Council City Agency Request

O Neighborhood Development Fund (NDF)
Capital Infrastructure Fund (CIF)

[1 Municipal Aid Program (MAP)

L] Paving Fund (PAV)

[ Primary Sponsor: Stuart Benson

| Amount: $80,713.45 Date: 08/24/2015

Description of program/project including public purpose, additional funding sources, location of
project/program and any external grantee(s):

Repaving of S. Pope Lick from Taylorsville Road to the first cross section of Rehl
Road. $89,000 from FY15-16 budget. - PAV funds, 5,286.55 from Republican
CIF (410-8105-148947-8127-822827). Original funding from PAV was from
Taylorsville Road to Poplar Rd so the scope has been shortened due to lack of
funds.

City Agency:  Public Works
Contact Person: Andrew Metcalfe

Agency Phone: 574-6819

I have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have determined the funds
will be used for a public purpose.

20 /%'%4/ Beswon. — w7 08/03/2015

District # Council Member Signature Amount Date

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date

Clerk’s Office & OMB Use Only:

Request Amount: Amended Amount:
Reference #: To OMB:

Budget Revision #:

Account #:

To Project Manager: Completion Date:
Actual Cost: Funds Returned:

Revised July 2015



Interagency Name: Metro Public Works

DF, MAP OR PAV INTERAGENCY CHECKLIST

Program/Project Name: Repaving of S. Pope Lick from Taylorsville Road to the first cross section of Rehl Road.

'Ré'c]ueSf'Form: Is the Réquést Signed by all Council Member(s)
Appropriating Funding?

Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, are they disclosed with
account numbers in the request form description?

Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, does the amount of the
request exclude the matching fund amount?

Request Form: If other funds are to be used for this project, are they
disclosed with account numbers in the request form description?

Funding Source: If CIF is being requested, does Metro Louisville own/will
own the real estate, building or equipment? If not, the funding source is
probably NDF.

Funding Source: If CIF is being requested, does the project have a useful
life of more than one year? If not, the funding source is probably NDF.

"Ordinance'Required: Is the NDF request to a Metro Agency greater than
$5,0007? If so, an ordinance is required.

Ordinance Required: Is the request a transfer from NDF to cost center? If
50, is the amount given for the fiscal year $25,000 or less?

Supporting Documentation: Does the attachment include a valid estimate
and description of cost?

Effective July 2015

Yes/No/ NA

Yes
Yes

NA

Yes

Yes

Yes
Yes
NA

Yes

Date: 08/24/2015 ,,




Helton, Jessamyn

== - a2
From: Webster, Angela on behalf of Benson, Stuart
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 12:47 PM
To: Helton, Jessamyn
Subject: FW: S. Pope Lick from Taylrosville Rd to Poplar Lane

From: Stenberg, Beth

Sent: Monday, August 24, 2015 4:52 PM

To: Metcalfe, Andrew

Cc: Webster, Angela; Haag, Steve; Stenberg, Beth

Subject: RE: S. Pope Lick from Taylrosville Rd to Poplar Lane

Stop the presses!! D20 has decided to supply all the amount remaining from their CIF and submitted that request today.
So, we now have the entire $175,000 need to do this road. Thanks so much District 20!!

Beth

From: Stenberg, Beth

Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2015 3:21 PM

To: Metcalfe, Andrew

Cc: Stenberg, Beth

Subject: S. Pope Lick from Taylrosville Rd to Poplar Lane

Andrew the most | have come up with is $134,286.55. Can you figure out how to use just that and pave the worse parts
of S. Pope Lick?

Thanks,

Beth

From: Webster, Angela

Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2015 12:52 PM

To: Stenberg, Beth; Metcalfe, Andrew

Cc: Haag, Steve

Subject: RE: PAVING NEED UPDATE - RE: cost estimate to repave S. Pope Lick from Taylrosville Rd to Poplar Lane

Yes, your take on it is correct from what | know.

Angela

From: Stenberg, Beth
Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2015 12:22 PM



To: Metcalfe, Andrew; Webster, Angela
Cc: Haag, Steve
Subject: RE: PAVING NEED UPDATE - RE: cost estimate to repave S. Pope Lick from Taylrosville Rd to Poplar Lane

Before | say anything let me say | don't know these roads and which comes first... But | want to make certain what we
are saying.

If we were to pave from Taylorsville Rd to the first intersection with Rehl Road it would be $175,000 If we were to pave
from Taylorsville Rd to Poplar Lane it would be $265,000

Correct? And if so, we have decided to shorten the span to just the $175,000. On our "wish list" we had paving from
Taylorsville Rd to Poplar Lane estimated at $60,000 and no one knows where that number came from (and it does not
matter at this point). On the PAV request | still had the wording from Taylorsville Rd to Poplar Lane and funded
$89,000. District 20 has committed to using CIF for an additional $40,000. | have identified another $5,000 from old
Republican CIF pool, but that leaves us short by $40,714. | have not finished evaluating "old" projects to see if there are
remaining funds, but before | did much more on this | wanted to make certain | had it "right". If so, are there any other
options?

Thanks

Beth

From: Metcalfe, Andrew

Sent: Monday, June 29, 2015 11:52 AM

To: Webster, Angela

Cc: Cosper, John W; Stenberg, Beth; Lewis, Chris W

Subject: RE: cost estimate to repave S. Pope Lick from Taylrosville Rd to Poplar Lane

Angela,

To pave S. Pope Lick Road from Taylorsville Road to the first intersection with Rehi Road would be $175,000 (rating
46/100). To pave from the 2nd intersection with Rehl Road to Poplar Lane would be $90,000 (rating 58/100). The section
between the Rehl Road intersections is in good condition.

Thanks,

Andrew

From: Webster, Angela

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2015 3:51 PM

To: Metcalfe, Andrew

Cc: Cosper, John W; Stenberg, Beth; Lewis, Chris W

Subject: cost estimate to repave S. Pope Lick from Taylrosville Rd to Poplar Lane

Andrew,

I know this is short notice, but can we get 2 cost estimates on how much it would be to repave S. Pope Lick Road from
Taylorsville Road to Poplar Lane or S. Pope Lick from Taylorsville Road to Rehl Road?

Angela Webster



